11/29/23, 4:24 PM Mail - 430- Mohammed Amjad - Outlook

Re: Pending salary slips for the month of OCTOBER 2023, For NOVEMBER 2023 salary.

113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>

Wed 11/29/2023 4:22 PM

To:430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>;125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>
Cc:120- Ahmed A. Al Shaikh <120@daffah.sa>;333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333@daffah.sa>
DEAR MOHAMMED AMJAD

will be provided to you when they arrive to us.

thank you

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 3:51 PM

To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>

Cc: 120- Ahmed A. Al Shaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of OCTOBER 2023, For NOVEMBER 2023 salary.

Updated as of today received.
Below are pending salary slips month of OCTOBER2023, For NOVEMBER 2023 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.

Payslip Pool

EmplD % Name % Reason % Action By % Upload %
2051 Wlohammad Fanzd B (113 ] o
3020 Sheddi Awadh A @ o
3013 Abdulrahman Jaad | @ 4’5
2849 Saleh khaif § @ -fu

From: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 3:18 PM

To: 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>

Cc: 120- Ahmed A. Al Shaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
Subject: Re: Pending salary slips for the month of OCTOBER 2023, For NOVEMBER 2023 salary.

Dear Mr.Mohammed Amjad.

Regarding the pending salary slips for the month of OCTOBER 2023, For NOVEMBER 2023 salary, We are waiting for them to be received by Aramex. and will be provided to you
when they arrive to us.

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 6:16 PM

To: 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>; 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>
Cc: 120- Ahmed A. Al Shaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of OCTOBER 2023, For NOVEMBER 2023 salary.

Dear sir,

Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of OCTOBER2023, For NOVEMBER 2023 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary
slip asap.
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Payslip Pool

EmpiD %
2051
2020
3012

2087

Payslip Pool

EmpiD %

MName $

Mohammed Fahad B
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|prshim Fahad | ALCwaydi
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Saddam Al Amin Almaiiki

hiansour Abdelbaset Amin Mohamed
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Note:- This is to inform you that October month salary slips not generated by system reason >>> Bisan salary payment workflow not complete in Badran for the

month of October 2023, kindly ask approval to complete the workflow.

e

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T :+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 564430085

E : 430@daffah.sa

W: http:/daffah.sa/
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